

Re: FHP/PSAB

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 14 Dec 2017 12:53:01 -0500

Great. Would also be good to find out the purpose of them pursuing their understanding.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 12:47 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP/PSAB

Yes, he said he'd provide. At a basic level, he was curious to get a better understanding of what the FHP Act changes (e.g. impact on recovery from ratepayers), but would have a more detail list of q's shortly. He also said he'd be happy to keep it to a small group, but would leave it up to us if we wanted more folks there.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: December 14, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP/PSAB

Thx – would be good to find out what the areas of follow up/questions are in advance.

Cindy

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: December 14, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FHP/PSAB

Hi Cindy,

Just wanted to let you know I heard from Umar and they'd like to regroup with us in the new year for some follow up on our FHP discussion. They will reach out for some time in January.

Mark